
Good Morning Eva 
Thank you for the information requested. Have a Good Day 
Susie 
 

 
From: Eva Schulz (Cal) [mailto:eschulz@UMAGroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2005 8:40 AM 
To: licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca 
Subject: RE: NWB5PEL0104-Executive Summary 
 
The English summary is the Project Status Update document included with the application.  
  
Eva 
 

 
From: Susie Ikkutisluk [mailto:licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca]  
Sent: February 21, 2005 1:06 PM 
To: Eva Schulz (Cal) 
Subject: NWB5PEL0104-Executive Summary 

Eva. 
I have an application for renewal for above mentioned. This has gone out for review. I need an 
English Executive Summary for our files as soon as you can submit one. We cannot find the 
English summary with the application, there is a Inuktitut summary in files. Please submit an 
English summary. 
 
Thank you for your time on this. 
 
Susie Ikkutisluk 
 
________________________________ 
Susie Ikkutisluk 
Licensing Trainee 
 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 
Fax (867)360-6369 
 


